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Thank you for your email.
 
I can confirm that reference to Blofield to Burlingham was an error.
 
I can confirm that the county council considers that the applicant has undertaken
appropriate / adequate consultation on their proposals for A47 North Tuddenham
to Easton.
 
Should you have any queries please do not hesitate to call or email me.
 
David
 
 
David Cumming
Strategic Transport Team Manager 
Infrastructure Development  
Community and Environmental Services 
Norfolk County Council
County Hall, Martineau Lane, Norwich NR1 2DH
 
Tel:  | Mobile: 
 

   
 
Campaign Logo

 
From: A47 NorthTuddenham to Easton
<A47NorthTuddenhamtoEaston@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Sent: 06 April 2021 09:43
To: Cumming, David @norfolk.gov.uk>
Cc: A47 NorthTuddenham to Easton
<A47NorthTuddenhamtoEaston@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: A47 North Tuddenham to Easton [TR010038]: Request for Adequacy of Consultation
Representation
Importance: High
 
WARNING: External email, think before you click!.

 
Good morning David,
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Further to the below Adequacy of Consultation Representation (AoCR), it has come to our
attention that you have referred to the A47 Blofield to Burlingham scheme rather than the A47
North Tuddenham to Easton scheme. Assuming that this is an error, I would be grateful if you
were please able to send me a corrected version of your AoCR as soon as possible.
 
Kind regards,
 
George Harrold
NSIP Officer
National Infrastructure Planning
The Planning Inspectorate
 
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk 
Twitter: @PINSgov
Email: @planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Direct telephone: 
General enquiries: 0303 444 5000
 
 
This communication does not constitute legal advice
Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate
 

 

From: Cumming, David @norfolk.gov.uk> 
Sent: 22 March 2021 16:14
To: A47 NorthTuddenham to Easton
<A47NorthTuddenhamtoEaston@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: A47 North Tuddenham to Easton [TR010038]: Request for Adequacy of Consultation
Representation
 
FAO Planning Inspectorate
 
Thank you for consulting Norfolk County Council on the A47 Blofield to Burlingham
adequacy of consultation.
 
I can confirm that the county council considers that the applicant has undertaken
appropriate / adequate consultation on their proposals.
 
Should you have any queries please do not hesitate to call or email me.
 
David
 
 
David Cumming
Strategic Transport Team Manager 
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Infrastructure Development  
Community and Environmental Services 
Norfolk County Council
County Hall, Martineau Lane, Norwich NR1 2DH
 
Tel:  | Mobile:
 

   
 
Campaign Logo

 
From: A47 NorthTuddenham to Easton
<A47NorthTuddenhamtoEaston@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Sent: 16 March 2021 16:13
Cc: A47 NorthTuddenham to Easton
<A47NorthTuddenhamtoEaston@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: A47 North Tuddenham to Easton [TR010038]: Request for Adequacy of Consultation
Representation
 
WARNING: External email, think before you click!.

 
Dear Sir/ Madam,
 
Please see attached request for an Adequacy of Consultation Representation in relation to the
above scheme. We would be grateful for your views by 30 March 2021 at the latest.
 
Please note that we are trialling a new way for you to access the documents.
 
Please use the SharePoint link in the attached letter to access to Consultation Report and
Appendices submitted as part of the application for a DCO for the A47 North Tuddenham to
Easton by Highways England.
 
Once you click on the link it will ask you to verify your email address by sending you a code.
When you receive the email containing the verification code, type the code in the box provided
and you will get access to view the documents.
 
Please note this link will only work for the recipient of the email and will not work if it is
forwarded. Please download and save the documents if you wish to share them with your
colleagues.
 
Yours faithfully,
 
George Harrold
NSIP Officer
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National Infrastructure Planning
The Planning Inspectorate
 
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk 
Twitter: @PINSgov
Email: @planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Direct telephone: 
General enquiries: 0303 444 5000
 
 
This communication does not constitute legal advice
Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate
 

 

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or
confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon
them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe
you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to
monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for
other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and
any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as
a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all
necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the
opinions or policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72

--

To see our email disclaimer click here http://www.norfolk.gov.uk/emaildisclaimer
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